



02 4846 2009

Upper Lachlan Shire Council

All correspondence addressed to the General Manager, PO Box 42, Gunning NSW 2581

Crackland Office: 44 Spring Street, Crackland NSW 2593

p: 02 4830 1000 | f: 02 4852 2004 | e: council@upperlachlan.nsw.gov.au | www.upperlachlan.local-e.nsw.gov.au

Gunning Office: 123 Yass Street, Gunning NSW 2581

p: 02 4845 4100 | f: 02 4845 1428 | e: council@upperlachlan.nsw.gov.au

Tarengo Office: Tarengo Community Service Centre, Orchard Street, Tarengo NSW 2550

p: 02 4846 2009 | f: 02 4846 2200 | e: tarengo@upperlachlan.nsw.gov.au

Environment and Planning Department – Council reference: F10/23

31 May 2012

Department of Planning and Infrastructure
Southern Region
PO Box 5475
Wollongong NSW 2520

Attention: Meredith McIntyre

Your Reference: 12/05562-1

Dear Madam

Upper Lachlan Local Environmental Plan 2010 Planning Proposal to permit dwelling houses in Zone E2 Environmental Conservation

Reference is made to the Department's letter dated 29 March 2012 regarding this matter and you are advised as follows.

The support of the Department to consider this matter as a minor amendment under the provisions of Section 73A(1)(c) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979* is encouraged.

The attached Planning Proposal is submitted in response to the Department's letter and has been prepared in accordance with the Department of Planning guidelines.

Should you require any further information or have any enquiries regarding this submission please contact Mrs Jacqueline Impey in Council's Environment and Planning Department.

The Department's support in expediting this matter would be greatly appreciated.

Yours faithfully


JK Bell
General Manager